

PSSA Executive Committee Meeting
May 16, 2024
7:00 p.m.

An in person and virtual meeting of the PSSA Executive and Advisory Committees was held on Thursday, May 16, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the PSSA.

Those in attendance virtually included:

Don Neilson, President
Jim Hoffman, Vice President
Zach Eshbach, Treasurer
Cathy Parson, Secretary
Steve Ross, Tournament Director
Brian James, ATA Delegate
Elyse Bryson, AC
Dave Fish, AC
Scott Holdren, AC
Marcy Plunkett, AC
Cody Rahn, AC
Tim Schoonover, AC

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. by Don Neilson.

A motion was made by Brian to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Zach seconded. Motion carried.

President's Report – Don Neilson

20th anniversary of Krieghoff International: The top latch of the gun that will be given away is complete. When all the work is complete, pictures will be provided for advertising. The Beavers are getting a menu together for the celebration.

Super Clinic: Brian reported that there are 2 spots left in the clinic. The class has been reduced to 20 shooters.

Financial report – Steve Ross

Financials: As of 4/30/24, the total revenue minus expenses leaves approximately \$60,000. Steve reported that we are further ahead this year than in previous years in terms of income. Targets and taxes still need to be paid.

Camping: A question was raised concerning camping at the state shoot. As in the past, camping fees are for the entire week and cannot be broken down for a couple days.

Personnel: The top banks only will be staffed for the Keystone Open on Friday. Banks 1-10 will be used on Saturday and Sunday.

2024 Shoot Program: The final version of the shoot program is still being finalized.

Trophies: Debbie is doing a fantastic job with the trophies.

Fundraising

Project 24: Steve reported we currently have 30 donors for a total of \$43,830 in donations. The signage for the sponsors is up in the clubhouse and on the scorers' chairs.

Gun Racks: The gun racks are not started yet. They are still working on the prototype for the rack.

Traps: The traps are being fine-tuned to throw consistent targets.

Annual Raffle: Tickets will be available for sale at the Keystone Open. Steve Miller is not able to be there so he has asked any EC or AC member to fill in to sell the tickets.

EZ-GO Golf Cart: The EZ-Go is ready to be picked up and will be available at the Keystone Open. An option button at cashiering will be available at the Keystone Open.

Other: The Nickel Plate restaurant 7-day fundraiser for the PSSA will be available at the state shoot. 10% of your bill (not including drinks) will be donated back to the PSSA.

The Shriner's have been approved to sell 50/50 tickets during the state shoot.

Andy Sukel is checking on several leaks in the campground.

Old Business

Midway grant: A check for \$5,000 has been received for the coaches clinic.

New Business

Facility Improvement Planning:

- Increase shooting events throughout the year to increase revenue, i.e. Calcutta, meat shoot
- Purchase 1 or 2 sets of speakers from the supplier every week until all 32 sets are purchased

Site Map: It was suggested to put a site map of the campground on the website.

Squadding: A new person will be coming in to learn squadding and cashiering. A window will be open solely dedicated to daily shooters.

Finance Checks and Balances: The committee decided it would be a good idea to ask a couple people, possibly delegates, to look over the finances just as a check to assure they are being handled correctly, i.e. balance reconciliation, outflow matching inflow, etc.

The next meeting will be held in person at the PSSA on Monday, June 10 at 5:00 p.m.

Brian moved and Jim seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

Respectively submitted,
Cathy Parson, PSSA secretary